
   

  
City Council Memorandum 
 

 

 
 
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE:     TBD 
 
FROM:  CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE WARDS:  ALL  
 
SUBJECT: [DRAFT FOR COMMITTEE REVIEW] CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE’S 

FINAL REPORT FOR CITY CHARTER AMENDMENT 
 
ISSUE:  To consider the recommended amendments to the City Charter. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Charter Review Committee recommends that the City Council make 
the following amendment(s) to the City Charter: 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At the time this Report is published, the Charter Review Committee (“Committee”) is scheduled 
to meet on Wednesday, June 9, 2021, and Wednesday, June 16, 2021.  The City of Riverside’s 
Sunshine Ordinance (R.M.C. Title 4) requires twelve (12) days advance notice for regular 
meetings of all City Boards and Commissions.  Therefore, this Report is being timely submitted 
for the June 16, 2021 meeting.  It is anticipated that at its June 9 meeting the Committee will 
decide to add to and edit this Report.  If the Committee so decides, this Report will be timely 
supplemented in accordance with the Sunshine Ordinance. 
 
Introduction 
 
Summary of Charter Review Committee Process  
 
Committee Approved Charter Amendments 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Prepared by: Elliot Min, Deputy City Attorney 
 
Approved as to form: Kristi J. Smith, Interim City Attorney 

 
Attachments: 
 


